
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 
TOWN OF SCOTLAND 

P.O. Box 122, 9 Devotion Rd, Scotland, CT 06264 

Telephone: (860) 423-9634 

 

 

May 21, 2014 REGULAR MEETING & PUBLIC HEARING 

7:30 PM – SCOTLAND FIRE DEPARTMENT 

47 BROOK ROAD, SCOTLAND, CT 

 

 

DRAFT MEETING MINUTES 

 

I. Call to Order.  Chairman Gary Greenberg called the meeting to order at 7:35 

p.m. 

 

II. Roll Call/Seating of Alternates. In attendance: Chairman Gary Greenberg, Vice-

Chairman, Terrence Delaney, Peter Martin, Robert Brautigan, Erica Andrews, Lee 

Hebert, Alternate, Henry Bowers, Alternate, George Perry, and Alternate Jeffrey 

Jakubowski.  Absent: Secretary, Larry Miller.  Alternate Henry Bowers was seated for 

Larry Miller.  Also in attendance: Liz Burdick, ZEO and Town Attorneys, Mark Branse, 

Esq. & Caleb Hamel, Esq.   

  

Chairman Greenberg reviewed the order of the agenda, stated there were things that 

needed to be attended to before the hearing & that the hearing would be limited to about 

one hour & be continued to next month.  After the hearing, there will be an audience of 

citizens.   

 

III. Additions to and/or Changes in the Order of the Agenda. 

 

Upon MOTION by NAME, Seconded by NAME, it was voted unanimously to change 

the order of the agenda, addressing ”XII (Communications & Bills)” first, and move “V 

(Audience of Citizens)” to after the public hearing.   

 

XII.     Communications and Bills. 

 

Chairman Greenberg stated he received a communication today from PZC member 

Jeffrey Jakubowski that are a set of regulations that states where sex offenders can live, 

including an city ordinance from the City of Danbury and a zoning regulations from a 

town in NY state that he would like to introduce as the PZC’s next proposed zoning 

regulation.  Greenberg stated that since there were no towns in the state of CT that had 

zoning regulations, that Danbury’s was a city ordinance, that his suggestion is not to 

address as a commission, but refer the matter to our attorney.  He stated the ordinances 

prohibit registered sex offenders from living within a mile of a school, half-mile of a 



playground and no more than two living together and one must be of age.  The question 

to the PZC is whether wants to address the matter or send to our lawyer, who’s budget we 

have already exceeded times three, so we would need to wait until July 1 in the new 

budget.  There was discussion with First Selectman, Dan Syme & Attorney Branse 

regarding the cost & it was decided the matter would be referred out  

 

IV. Approval of the Minutes.   – 03/19/2014 Regular Meeting, 04/03/2014 Special 

Meeting and 05/01/2014 Special Meeting Minutes.    

 

Upon MOTION by Robert Brautigan, Seconded by NAME, it was voted  

Unanimously to APPROVE the March 19, 2014 minutes as amended. 

 

Upon MOTION by Robert Brautigan, Seconded by Peter Martin, it was voted  

Unanimously to APPROVE the April 3, 2014 minutes with Robert Brautigan &  

Terrence Delaney abstaining because he was absent.  

 

Upon MOTION by NAME, Seconded by NAME, it was voted  

Unanimously to APPROVE the May 1, 2014 minutes as amended with Robert  

Brautigan abstaining because he was absent.   

 

VI. New Business. 

 

A. Discussion of Informal Inquiries made to the Zoning Enforcement Officer and/or 

Chairman or Members of the Scotland Planning & Zoning Commission.    

 

Chairman Greenberg stated that at the last meeting there were questions as to how a hose  

with sex offenders came in to town without anybody knowing about it and he did his best  

to answer the question, but he wanted to address the matter further.  He stated the PZC  

has made it its business when people come to them with informal inquiries, that their  

inquiry is answered and no record is kept and when it becomes public is when someone  

files a permit or goes ahead and does their thing, as did Reliance House, which caused  

some problems.  It is possible to publicize everything.  The ZEO, the Chairman, any  

member of the Commission could keep a log and everything is made public and the 

person  

making the inquiry would be advised same.  Henry Bowers asked if any other towns do  

that and Chairman Greenberg & Attorney Branse said none that they were aware of.   

Attorney Branse recommended putting it on an attorneys’ list serve and seeing what they  

can come up with that is already done instead of reinventing the wheel.  Greenberg stated  

there is strength in this in that we would never again have any problems like the Reliance  

House, but the weakness of it is that it would discourage people from coming t the  

Zoning Board.  There was discussion that there would be no confidentiality agreements if  

the policy was all inquiries are to be public.  It can be a problem with economic  

development and a question of just gossip, like many inquiries that have been made that  

have the potential to cause a stir and often people are having financial or marital troubles  

and those issues have to be raised in making g the decision.  Erica Andrews stated she felt  



it was an awful idea & discourages people from going to the zoning board & even though  

it is a shame that people have been upset by the sex offender house, but as a whole it  

would disrupt the balance of our town.  George Perry commented the Reliance House  

was awful.  Henry Bowers stated that administratively it would be impossible to do.   

There was brief discussion by the Commission, Sprague resident, Michael Meadows and  

the audience about a new law regarding sex offenders & Branse stated he needed to look  

into it further.  Wendy Sears of Scotland printed a copy for the PZC members of the  

Danbury ordinance.  Lee Hebert stated it opens up the door to members being held  

accountable for advice.  Peter Martin stated the Commission should think it over more.    

 

B.  Presentation by ADA regarding land use.   

 

Greenberg stated that because he was unable to explain the connection of ADA law  

and land use well, so he asked Assistant ADA & Federal Prosecutor David Nelson  

to address the Commission and the public on the matter.  He made a power point  

presentation  and discussed the history of the American’s with Disabilities Act  

(ADA) and how it affected zoning decisions. There was various public comment.  Nelson  

stated that if you passed a law that says sex offenders are not allowed in your town, that  

doesn’t affect ADA.  Public  comment questioned when ADA trumps sex offenders and  

stated sex offenders are hiding under the guise of intellectually disabled.  Nelson stated  

you don’t have to prove you have a disability, but you have to prove you have a disability  

to get benefits.  Public comment was they are not discriminating based on a disability, but  

based on the fact a person is a sex offender.  Erica Andrews questioned if the Town had  

an ordinance within a mile of the school whether ADA would overrule the ordinance.  

Nelson stated you have to make reasonable accommodations for same.  Attorney Branse  

compared that to adult entertainment and that it has to be allowed somewhere in your  

town.    Wendy Sears discussed ADA and the Fair Housing Act and stated sex offenders  

do not fall under those laws.  Greg Kirschner, Esq. of the CT Fair Housing Center  

discussed the difference between sex offenders v. disability in Fair Housing laws.  He  

stated being a sex offender is not an affected class in itself.  Peter Reardon of Scotland,  

CT stated he doesn’t care about people with disabilities or about the definition of family  

and stated because you’re a criminal, you’re not disabled.  A Scotland resident with a  

disabled child interjected she had a problem with the definition of family.  Erica Andrews  

stated people have a fundamental right to live.  A Scotland resident stated he has a  

problem with group hoes like Reliance House sneaking in and buying property as non- 

profits and that when a non-profit buys a home then it should be considered a business. A  

Scotland Resident stated Town Ordinances can prohibit sex offenders in various  

locations and it was reiterated by legal counsel there be a basis for whether a house in a  

certain area is the only reasonable accommodation.  Attorney Branse discussed evidence  

of adverse impact of a use to pick a number like one mile from a school, ten minutes  

from a police department needs to be supported to show perimeters, like bus stops and the  

Town needs to get evidence and recommendations.  Chairman Greenberg stated the PZC  

can form a subcommittee to draft various regulations for a Town Ordinance v. Zoning  

Regulations and committee can make recommendations.  A Scotland resident asked for  

the definition of what is a “facility” is.  Another Scotland resident asked if an ordinance  

would be retroactive & Attorney Branse stated a Town Ordinance would not, but a  



zoning ordinance would.  A Scotland resident asked of the Town could prohibit non- 

profits and Attorney Branse responded that would include churches, libraries, etc. and so,  

no. Attorney Kirschner stated it is illegal to treat people differently because of their  

diagnosis of disability.   

 

(ADJOURN TO PUBLIC HEARING).   

 

Upon MOTION by Terrence Delaney, seconded by Peter Martin, it was voted 

unanimously to ADJOURN to the public hearing.  

 

VII. Public Hearing. 

 

A. PZ1401RA  - Application of Scotland Planning & Zoning Commission for   

Proposed Text Amendments to the Scotland Zoning Regulations Regarding 

Farm Wineries, Temporary Living Quarters, Kennels and the Definition of 

Family.   

 

Vice-Chairman, Terrence Delaney read the legal notice of the hearing into the record.   

 

Peter Reardon of Scotland, CT stated the Commission should not move on the definition 

of family.   

 

Gary Greenberg reviewed the process of how the PZC proposes new regulations, in that 

they are reactive in that when it becomes aware of a problem, it looks at model 

regulations, drafts changes and discusses them extensively at meeting before putting forth 

an application.  He read the existing and proposed definition of “Family” and explained it 

is who can live in one single-family unit together.  Carol Withington stated the current 

definition of family is outdated and that times have changed since 1967 Scotland and the 

definition should change.  Theresa Lambert stated she understands the definition has to 

change, but does not like the proposed number of five unrelated people.  Meryl Bloomer 

of 237 Huntginton Road questioned civil unions.  Attorney Branse stated the current 

definition states only blood or marriage defines a “family”, so civil unions would be 

considered non-related.  Charles Lash stated minor children should be excluded from the 

number of five unrelated people.  Fire Marshal Dana Barrows discussed state regulations 

regarding number of people that can live together. Wendy Sears suggested up to three 

unrelated people and their minor children. Mary Atrowski of 94 Huntington Road 

discussed staff that can live with a family.  Jennifer Kingley of 246 Brook Road inquired 

as to retroactive zoning regulations that regulate ownership v. tenancy.  Michelle Murray 

and Richard Jakubowski commented.  Kevin Barrows asked if we could say a sex 

offender cannot move in with a family and Attorney Branse stated no.  Wendy Sears 

inquired about reasonable accommodations and Attorney Kirshner discussed those for 

disabled persons.  Theresa Lambert recommended three people.  Kevin Ring stated five 

persons were a little too much.  There was discussion about different examples of family 

units.   

 



Upon MOTION by Terrence Delaney, seconded by Robert Brautigan it was voted 

unanimously to CONTINUE the public hearing to June 18, 2014. 

 

 

New Business Continued.   

 

B. PZ1401RA  - Application of Scotland Planning & Zoning Commission for 

 Proposed Text Amendments to the Scotland Zoning Regulations 

Regarding Farm  Wineries, Temporary Living Quarters, Kennels and the 

Definition of Family.   

C. Tabled to the June 18, 2014 meeting.   

 

V. Audience of Citizens.  

 

Chairman Gary Greenberg addressed the audience and addressed the fact that he had 

received a copy of a petition from the Truly Concerned Citizens of Scotland requesting 

his resignation, along with that of Board members, Terrence Delaney & Henry Bowers.  

He discussed his history on the Zoning Board and supported the dedication and work by 

Delaney & Bowers and stated that, in response to the petition, he had drawn up his 

resignation and would be submitting it to Town Hall in the morning unless the petition 

was withdrawn.  Commission members, the First Selectman, staff & several members of 

the public spoke on behalf of Greenberg, as well as Delaney & Bowers, and stated it 

would be a mistake to accept Greenberg’s resignation.  Greenberg reiterated that he 

would wait until the next day to give the petitioners an opportunity to rethink the matter 

of petition submittal.   

 

VIII. Old Business. None. 

 IX. Sub-Committee Reports. None. 

X. Audience of Citizens. No second.  

XI.      Administrative Reports. None. 

XIII.   Commission Open Discussion. None. 

XIV. Adjournment. 

 

Upon MOTION by Terrence Delaney, Seconded by Peter Martin, it was voted 

unanimously to ADJOURN the meeting at 10:59 pm.   
 

Respectfully submitted,  

 

Liz Burdick 

Zoning Enforcement Officer 

 

 

 

 


